INTERNAL MEMORANDUM

To: Planning Enforcement Team - Development Planning

12th Floor West - City Hall, Westminster City Council

From: South Area Planning Team - Development Planning, 20th floor, Portland House
Subject: Consultation - Development Planning related

Case Officer:  Allison Borden Ref: 21/04164/LBC
Extension: 07971093106 Alt. Ref:  PP-09966968
E-Mail: southplanningteam@westminster.gov.uk Date: 14 July 2021

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990, PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION
AREAS) ACT 1990

Address: 15 Montpelier Square, London, SW7 1JU
Proposal: Internal alterations and refurbishment works carried out to the basement. (Retrospective)

An application has been received for listed building consent for the above proposal.

The plans and documents can be viewed online, click here. Alternatively, you can search for the
application on our website using our reference number above.

Please allow 3 working days for the documents to be made available. Please be aware that your
comments will be available to view online.

declint140613



http://idoxpa.westminster.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=QV41HJRPLAK00

